GRANT COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PUBLIC MEETING

Action
Action

Action

Action

Action
Action

Mehdi Merred
Dean Taplett
Alene Walker
Glenda Bishop
Alicia Shields

Colleen Canfield

Anieca Ashley
Yiva Bacaltos
Michele Wurl
Veronica Cruz
Amy York
Mike Farr

AGENDA
DATE: September 22, 2014
- TIME: 5:30p.m.
(\_ JCATION: Quincy Valley Medical Center Annex
CALL TO ORDER
1. Comments from the Audience regarding non-agenda items {two minute [imit per person)
2 Approval of Minutes:  August 25, 2014 Regular Meeting
3 Board Chair Report‘
4, QI Report:
5 Consent Agenda
Charity Adjustments $
Bad Debt Adjustments $
Total $
Vouchers: Accounts Payable $ 529,124.16
Payroll $ 328,548.40
Total $ 857,672.56
6. Standing Committee Reports
a). Finance
b). Building & Grounds
c). Personnel
7. Old Business:
{ . | New Business:
a}.
9. Departmental Reports
a). Administrator
b). Finance & Support Services
c). Human Resources
d). Risk Management & Medical Staff Services & Support
e). Patient Care Services {& Nurse Auditing)
i. Swing Bed Services: Brandy Nicolas
ii. Acute Care/ER Services Sarah Robins
fii. Activities/Social Services: Anastasiya Agoshkova
iv. Education Department: Cynde Tilton
v. Utilization Review: Kelly Robison
f}. Surgery & Outpatient Services
i. Occupational Health: Marla Starcevich
ii. Cardiopulmonary Department: Colette Lancaster
iii. IV Therapy/Wound Care: Jennifer Brockie
d). SageView Family Care
h). Laboratory .
i), Community Relations & Emergency Preparedness/Region 7
(... ). Radiology
o k). Physical Therapy
1). Maintenance
10. Executive Session:  Ql Matter
"11.  Adjournment

TP TV T T VUTTTTETTTT DT D

.10
.1

12
18
21

23
24

25
26
27

29
32
33
34

35
36
38
41
42
43




GRANT COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
dba QUINCY VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING

August 25, 2014 - 5:30 p.m.
QUINCY VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER ANNEX

Present: Anthony Gonzalez, Randy Zolman, Don Condit, Robert Poindexter

Also in attendance: Mehdi Merred, CEQ; Alicia Shields, Dean Taplett, Alene' Walker, Glenda
Bishop, Mike Pirkey, Colleen Canfield, Michele Wurl, Jill Fitzsimmons (QVPR), Tom Richardson,
Richard Schrock.

CALL TO ORDER - Anthony Gonzalez, Chairman of the Commissioners, called the meeting to order
at 5:35 p.m.

1. Comments from the Audience: Nons.

Anthony noted that new Business will include item (c), Chargemaster Review Consulting
Agreement, with possible Action.

2. Approval of Minutes: A motion was made by Randy Zolman with a second from Don
Condit to approve the minutes from the July 28 Regular meeting and July 31 Special
meetings as published. Motion carried.

3. Board Chair Report: The Board has approved a ballot proposition, authorizing a 2.2 million
dollar levy, to be on the November 4 General Election Ballot. This will be a very important day
for this facility.

4, Ql Report:  Mike reviewed the Scorecards. Regarding Physician Verbal Orders, Mehdi and
Mike explained that the system seems to be reflecting some situations which are not accurate,
and may not available to the providers when they are looking for the verbal orders which need
to be addressed. Mike also reviewed the Performance Scorecards. Some problems are
being addressed with fire drills being conducted in the Clinic. Our Safety Meeting checklist
reflected 100% for the fourth month in a row. A motion was made by Randy Zolman with a
second from Don Condit to approve the QI Report as presented. Motion carried.

5. Consent Agenda
Bad Debt/Charity Care:  Don Condit made a motion with a second from Randy
Zolman to approve the Bad Debt/Charity Care adjustments as presented, totaling
$95,465.00 . Motion carried.

Vouchers (Accounts Payable and Payroll): A motion was made by Don Condit with a
second from Randy Zoiman to approve the Vouchers totaling $1,035,034.18. Motion
carried.

6. Standing Commiftee Reports
Finance Committee: Don reported that the month of July reflected a net loss of $48,259,
compared to a budgeted loss of $9,691. Our year to date loss is $663,428. As of today we are
at $3.687 million warrant line, down a bit. Medicare will be sending $78,000 as preliminary
settlement for the 2013 Cost Report. We also anticipate in excess of $450,000 tax payment in
November-December from property taxes. The Business Office has been seeing some
positive steps showing collection improvements. Self-pay balances are dropping, which is a



10.

positive change in our Accounts Receivables.

Building & Grounds Committee: Randy noted that the Building & Grounds Committee
talked about the corrections being made in the Clinic, and some power issues following the
last storm. Bob also commented that the grounds looked good (currently being contracted
out).

Personnel: Anthony reported that the facility has conducted the Employee Benefits Meetings,
and the most significant change was to the HSA plan, saving some money to the facility in
premium, and the savings was passed on to the employees into their HSA account. The
deductible went from a $2500 to a $3500 plan. We also moved to a Washington Dental plan
and saved money as a result, also saving some money on the vision plan. The new coverage
period begins on September 1.

Old Business: None.

New Business:

a, Reappointments: A motion was made by Randy Zolman with a second from
Don Condit to approve the reappointments of Rhonda Ramm, ARNP and John Kremer,
MD as recommended by the Medical Staff. Motion carried.

b. Privileging by Proxy: A motion was made by Randy Zolman with a second from
Don Condit to approve privileging by proxy of HealthLinkNow physicians. Motion
carried,

c. ChargeMaster Consulting Review: Our ChargeMaster is need of a review/update;
Dean Taplett reported that three bids are being presented, Provider Reimbursement
Consultants, Inc. (PRC) is being recommended following a check of references, at a cost of
$13,500. This review is not for the purpose of reviewing/adjusting pricing, but for streamlining
billing processes. A motion was made by Randy Zolman with a second from Don Condit
to approve the proposal from Provider Reimbursement Consultants. Motion carried.

Department Reports: Don noted that there appeared to be a typo in Resident Meals served
this month; Glenda will correct this number. Anthony noted the numbers reflected increased
numbers in the ER, and the unfortunate accidents that seem to all too frequently send patients
to our facility. Anthony also thanked Janet Jones from the Quincy Hospital Foundation for
attending, and also mentioned the Cruisin' for Care event at FCAD, as well as the Auction in

Qctober.

Administrator’s Report: Mehdi also reported on work being done by Kelly Robison and
Veronica Cruz in the LEAPT program, our project being to reduce overall radiation exposure
within our facility.

Anthony also thanked the Lauzier Foundation as well as Quincy Community Church for their
generous donations. Upcoming events, Cruisin' for Care and Foundation Auction are still on
the calendar for this year. Anthony also noted Lisa O'Neel's fundraising lunch next week, and
her “heart” for this facility.

At 6:15 the meeting was adjourned to Executive session for the purpose of QI for about ten
minutes with no action to take place. Regular session resumed at 6:25.

2.



L ——

Adjournment: There being no further business, a motion to adjourn was made by Robert
Poindexter, second by Randy Zolman; motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at 6:25 p.m.

AT

Board Chairman Boafd Secrétary

{Minutes recorded by and submitted by Glenda Bishop)



Quincy Valley Medical Center
Quality Directors Monthly Report to the Board of Commissioners
Aug 2014

e Quality Improvement:

Overall our performance scorecard is down at 76% with four indicators in the Emergency
dept. and Admin. pulling it down for the month. Every other area was up but the low indicators
~ are weighted to carry much of the score so they have a stronger overall effect. Profitability and
Facility budget are down with an approximate $11k operations loss and a $48k over budget
amount (projected at the time of this report).

We have a higher employee turnover these past few months in several areas and this is
having an effect on our performance. For example, in nursing the two lower indicators are
attributable to agency staff that had not been trained to complete the necessary
documentation needed.

One a positive note, we had our Medicaid State Survey last week and the initial results are
promising. A few areas to improve but not that many.

Performance Scorecard

Performance Scorecard Trend
Sept 2013 - Aug 2014
Average =82 %

100%
90%
80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%

0%

Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May lJune July Aug




e Plan of Correction

Our plan of correction is similar to the past several months. We have five passing and three

failing.

Patient rights, was not measured for June, July, and Aug. due to the changes of supervision in
the billing office. | am currently waiting for this report.

Inventory program for Bio-med is still in fail status. it is half completed. Mike F. and Brandy
are working on it. There have been some new changes added to it from the survey last week.
Mike is reviewing the new steps.

o Safety Program:

The chart below has the results from our dept. safety meetings. We had a 95% for August
due to Physical Therapy failing to hold a safety meeting for the month.

Dept. Monthly Safety Meetings

120% ————————Sept. 2013throughAug- 2014
94. 75 % Average

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

Sept.  Oct. Nov. Dec. lan, Feb.  Mar. Apr May June  July Aug

Active Shooter Training: We brought in Darren Higashiyama from the Kittitas County
Sherriff's office to present to the managers and key personal about; Active Shooter/Crimes of
Passion scenarios. We also invited QPD, Grant County Sherriff's office and GCFD # 3 to join us.
The presentation went for about 11/2 hours and he presented it in midday and in the evening.
It was very informative on a difficult subject. Feedback from several people was that it was very

interesting and timely.

| sent out a new policy for QVMC on active shooter and what to do, before the presentation.
Since both Daren and | followed the Home Land Security guidelines they matched closely.



Although this is an emotionally charged subject, it is an important one. | will follow this start
with some type of annual training on the subject.

Clinic

It was decided to use an outside company; SanAir Technologies Laboratory to test the mold
level in Rhonda’s office after the reconstruction project was completed. Their report is in and
the results look very good. Our overall score was a 43 count for her office. The outside air count
is at 81 so we are cleaning up the outside air considerably.

The mold count for Rhonda’s office was at 133 M°. Anything better than 200 M is
considered, “very clean”. 3000-10000 spores is the amount were action is needed.

This information has been communicated to the Clinic providers in a meeting. We will be
moving Rhonda’s office stuff back in and should be finished in a few days.

Once Rhonda’s office is back in place we can finish up with the last steps for the Set in order
phase of the Clinics LEAN program. It is reorganizing the inventory but we have this on hold
because of limited room due to the remodel of Rhonda's office.

¢ Direction for this month.

| am introducing a new change for the Q1. Committee and our quality program. We
currently review the daily quality issues through our QMM program. We also have an annual
review of them looking for trends. The State Survey wanted to also see a rolling average of the
data so that the Q.. committee could look for trend emerging sooner than once a year.

To support this, | have created a way to track all of this extra activity using a process similar
to the one | developed for the QMM program. The status of all of these Process Improvement
Teams (PITs) will be reviewed monthly in the Q.I. committee.

This concludes the Quality Improvement report for August, 2014.

Michael Pirkey



%0 %0 %0 %0 %91

%

%84

%G8

%28

%98

%48

%E6

2JNSE3W 0] SIOJEDIPUl OM] SBE}S 3L M3IASI 9M SE PIOY U0 2Je aA) 339]dod S| auo abejg mEm.._m

A:T

:Buney [e18A0

820

S¢0

620

4+ 11t 111

PIOH PIOH PIOH PIOH _0¢0 _0¢0 0£0 VN : L0 : esn IyBuEsy
G20 S0°L S0 §€0 %0 80 SO SO) . 820 . 196pnq Anoe4
090 Oo¥0 090 OF0 090 090 0Z0 090 _ 20 _ (soueinsuy) shep "'y
090 090 090 090 090 090 090 090 m 4} “ (Aed §198) shep "'V

_ _ _ A1qeyoud

- uonensiuIupy

GLO 050 §2°0 SL'0 SL0 SL'0 S0 SL'0 2 G20 ! ajeudoldde suBis [epp
*siy) Juaaaad 0} moy Jo Buimaiasl Buisinp oo sosinu Asuabe map :suolnjoy
05°0 SL0 g.0 gL'0 050 gl'0 qL0 G.0 * g2°0 ! 9[edg EWOD MOISEID
s1y} uanasd 03 moy Jo Buimsiaal Buisiny IolJa sasinu Asuabe mapN suopay

52°0

0 §L0.

820

.. 520

§2°0

P3jUaWINI0P UOREANDY BLNEL|
yuswipedaq >o:omgoEm

Vo

0g0.

020

0 S¥o

0. §v0

LA

0g'0 0c0 0¢0 o0g0 o0go 1 1o | $e108 e.nsse.d peiinboe [e)dSoH
0£0 020 020 0£0 020 0€0 020 0£0 _ 10 _ Anfur ypm sy
S0 S¥0 SV0 S0 S¥0 SP0 SV0  GPO _ SL0 _ suonasjuy pasnboe [epdsoH
00 020 0¢0 020 020 020 020 020 _ 10 _ uonoasul Emwbm poO[q Ul [ejusd
00 020 020 0¢0 00 080 00 020 _ (1] _ [N Pa1Ed0SSE J8jayjed
020 020 i 00 0£0 020 020 020 _ 1’0 _ pajaidwod s398ys Jeys noy z|
080 OO 00 020 020 020 0€0 020 _ 1o _ paiayjo aujodeA elucwnaud
00 020 020 020 oOLC oOL0 oLo 020 _ 10 _ sjeudosdde se apew sjeLsjal uelonsiq

. : suoRoy

| sto | ) zm 3 _uﬁw_n_Eoo ue|d aieo Buwpy

EmEtmamn_ m:.m..:z




ied ['ed jieq Jled  ¥/N

N OJPIN PN JPIN 19 JRIN I ned ‘wl Asebang ul sieAs| ApWNY ¥osUyD  8L0M
PIM
690M
Z90M

191N JoIA JoIN E=E 12N pE=114] J2IA 12N JUIBA 20 M Jualing ale m:o_powaw:_ motmcmu:_m_z _.mov._
L peseidwon Jey Apusina’siy siy) 919|duwios oy Apuelg Lyim Buppiom'st aXiIg isNIBYS
fred Q4 |4 |led qred ped  qred  preq Jurep uaung ‘paN-olg Joj weiboid Aojusau]  068LY
1PN JBIN P IBIL I 3B JRIN ned JUIR Ju2LIND MIIARY Ajejeg Juswdinby jea1uD 58819
1PN IR IR TP 1PN 1P JRIN Ited BuisainN ‘pajualQ sasunN Aoushy  ggad
PN PN BN ams_ 190 1PN 1P __mu_ BursinN JuaLNg m_.sm_>mw_ :o;m_.__m>m_ >u:mm< oLes
“uonelitojit aly:epiroid: few jeyy yodas: ._m:uo: sl 90£2
& led red  ped 091d
"09410} %2Z6 PUB Y2IBN 403 %6 ‘|Hdy 105 g,_m__m_sm_z ha % 88 E 24E M m=< Joy BuBioel] By 9 fAnp ¢ mc:w JopucdaloNiIsnIels  gged




227

"AON

‘O5€ 0T8T 0PI T PL "OST YT ¥ 00T TP 0L "OT5°04 € SUOKDIDS MDY Ylm 3DURDICIIE UT BUBOGQNS 1NCY 1) D(E(IRAR
30U 4B pue ‘spUcied 3jqnd 10U TEIUSPHUOD 31 SUCHTUNY MBIARS AjlRND Jo/pue ‘jeucissajoad ad paufisse saatuiu0d Jo
sienpiapUl Ag 10 04 paI08)0) ‘s3nuly Suissw Suipnipul ‘SEpIMOoW| pUe ‘SPLoIBL ‘B18 (ALNYILNIQIEANGD 40 INIINILYIS

"ILUOW SIY} SULNP Pajjels 10N IV/N «

%56 - %00T %001 %00T %001 8L %96 %¢C6

$3IIAIDS |BIIBUNG

ve

S3VIAIBS |BIDOS

£C

AZojoipey

[44

guiseyaing

1<

Adeaayy 1ea15Ayd

0¢

$PI0IY |BIIPIIAI

61

DUEBUD]ULIEIN

81

Adojeioqen

LT

SPUNOY'A'|

9T

SWa1sAS UOIBULIOM|

ST

dujdasyesnoy

T

: |eosid

€1

aJeD) papuax]

(4"

ssaujopn 9aAo|dwy

-t
—

Asuagioug

o
i

Aieraiq

suopne@y ALunwiwo)

Al

Aleuculnd-oipaed

DO SSauIsSNg

UIA-PY

SIARY

a4en) 2anoy

qeied SJUN0IY

AN <t O~]03]Ch

s1daq

VTOT - 3S1PPaYD SBURBSIA Ajayes Juswpedag

g e

)



CONSENT AGENDA
Charity Care & Bad Debt

Submitted by: Sheryl Wood, Business Office Manager
RE: Request for write-offs, September 2014

For Board Approval Dollars

Charity Care Adjustment $18,853.23

Bad Debt Adjustment $38,990.54
Total $57843.77

277 % Seorilbre

Total Accounts

33

57

/2oty

Anthony Gonzalez, Chairman, Board of CommiSsioners

’Date / 4



9/16/2014

Grant County Public Hospital District #2
Dan Condit, Commissioner
Randy Zolman, Commissioner
Robert Poindexter, Commissioner
Anthony Gonzalez, Commissioner
Darret Van Dyke, Commissioner

QUINCY VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER

Mehdi Merred, CEQ

A/P Voucher Approval

We, the undersigned Board of Commissioners of Quincy Valley
Medical Center, Public Hospital District No. 2 of Grant County Wa.,
do hereby certity that the merchandise or services hereinafter specified
have been received and the vouchers 6021047498 thrqugh 6021047703

are approved for payment in the sum of $529,124.16 this 22nd

day of September, 2014

0>

1435 0684
70,187-93
21,350:00
77004750

1:877:93
03,063+96

130594300
£1:875:00

570,124-16

e

B e

TR X

TELEPHONE (509) 787-3531
908 TENTH AVENUE SOUTHWEST QUINCY, WASHINGTON 98848

(o



",

9/16/2014

Grant County Public Hospital District #2
Don Condit, Commissioner
Randy Zolman, Commissioner
Robert Poindexter, Commissioner
Anthony Gonzalez, Commissioner
Darrel Van Dyke, Commissioner

QUINCY VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER

Mehdi Merred, CEO

Payroll Voucher Approval

| We, the undersigned Board of Commissioners of Quincy Valley

Medical Center, Public Hospital District No. 2 of Grant County Wa.,

do hereby certity that the merchandise or services hereinafter specified
have been received and a total of 248 Payroll direct deposit vouchers and
0 warrants are approved for payment in the sum of $328,548.40

on this 22nd day of September, 2014

T65,A71-61 +
159,676-70 +
5056340 %

D

808 TENTH AVENUE SOUTHWEST QUINCY, WASHINGTON 98848 TELEPHONE (509) 787-3531



(¥61°LOY) 0£5'LL- £Le'659- 1820/ 169°6- 8G0°L 1 (8807 FNODNI 13N
£69°'199 GEE'G8L ob1L'062 6.2'V8 ,9l'g6 AL JWODNI ONILYHIHO NON HIHLO
178290}~ GoR'zo8- 86 607" - Z66'CL- 858° /01~ 18286~ (8S07) INODNI ONILYEILO L13aN
269'090'8 $21°1L70'8 86£'010'8 L9£'660'] 115001 #20'€50°1 SIASNIAXT ONILYHIH0 TVIOL
ZrE089'e #98°'209°¢c 689'0vv'e pre'ely - 8G£'05Y GR0'6EY S3SNIIX3 103FHIQ ¥IAHLO TYL0L
126'S2l OFS0LL 6OY'9EL 72’6 gl8'cl Pre'gl SASNIAAXT 103HIQ HAHWLO
0g¥' 061 gee'eoe £T9'ee? 8927l Ll¥'se 22L'vZ ISNALXE LSIHALNI
¥216'68 6¥L'gL GG8°69 209, ¥6E'6 802'0 JONVHNSNI
096052 676'25¢2 651282 6£6°8Z 61L9'L¢ gZl'ez ISNIdXT TYINTH ANV ISV
990°ZFE 192'1£8 YA 2 ¥680°LY Liv' Ly £0Z'ch NOILYID3™d3d
89.°168 778 958 pob'906 £68'601 901'201 JASTA T $30IAYIS a3SYHOENd
£26'66 L8766 £E5°'00L 129t Ser'Tl 89S°L 1L SIALLNLLN
Gr0'c6s 697'99G R20'8LS 9z1'601 608°0. 1£0°es s3IMddNs
BSE060L LES'90L'L ££1'188 8vs 1L 162°8¢1 Vel Fr S334 TYNOISSII0Hd
SISNAGXT LOFHIA HAHLO
0LZ'0sP' Y LOZ'BEY'Y 659'6/5'y 720'929 £8/'75S 000'FL9 S.LI4aNTIE ® SANNYIVS TVLOL
6/9'918 gee'ees 852728 0¥ 0L L9L'¥0L £88'911 S1I43INIE FTAOTNG
GEG'eL9'e 126'709°E ZL¥ess's 219'G8p 019'06¥ FARNIA:) 4 SAMYIVS
SLi4INTF ANV S3IHYTYS
G08'/66°0 09Z'8/1L', 006°909'0 v.e'e80'L 782168 P08'vG6 INNIATY ONILYHEIDO L3N TYLOL
1G2'vre Gee'LB viy'S 09/'L INNIATH ONILYHIL0 HIHLO
160600}~ IHYD ALIMYHD + 1930 Qvd:ssTT
AN £69'20.2- 08¢ '66Y- vIL'ELG SIONYMOTTY TYNLOVHINOD 18831
169°6¥8'01 097'821 2 §0£'zeTolL 982'6/G'L 282'168 zZLz'oer’L SINNIATH ONILYHIL0 TV.LOL
J1Y0 0L ¥VIA 3ALVAOLMVIA FIvA OL ¥v3IA jenioy 1ebpng [emoy
£102 186png +102 yL0Z ¢l-Bny ¥1-Bny pL-Bny A
$10Z LSNONY INIWILYLS AMYNIATIYL
,./,sa R

R —



Finance & Support
- September 2014

Fiscal, Dean Taplett:

The hospital saw mixed service level changes for the month of August. Acute patient days were up along with
ER visits while clinic visits, surgery volume and physical therapy visits were down. Overall we had $954,804 in
net patient revenue and $87,222 in non operating revenue along with 51,053,084 in total operating expenses
resulting in a loss of {$11,059).

We received $1,282,814.67 in deposits and we sent out $917,696.73 in checks for expenses. Qur warrant Ime
with the county went down over $300,000 and the month end balance was $3,697,139. The collection rate has
slowed a bit for September and our outstanding warrant balance as of 9-18-14 is $3,792,506.

Our total accounts receivable continues to decrease reflecting our billing and collection efforts. We continue to
make progress on getting billings out properly. We still seem to discover little hooks in our system that delay us
at times but, we are working through them.

ok ko ok ok ok ok koK

Date: September 17, 2014
Prepared by: Sheryl Wood, Business Office Director

For Board Approval: Dollars Total Accounts

Charity Adjustments Pending

Bad Debt Pending

Adjustments: Request for approved Charity Care and Bad Debt adjustment

amounts will be provided prior to the board meeting.

Percenta

Self Pay: AR Balance

1,327,408 149,705 92,037

| Z.



LT

Accounts Receivables:

AR days have dropped from 82 to 77. The unchecked claims
amount at the end of August was $264,827. The AR > 90
days has dropped from 46% to 26% for insurance AR. This is
really good, but the goal is 15% so we will work even harder
to reduce it. The AR > 90 days for selfpay AR went from 49%
to 62%. We have made improvements to HRG processes and
communication with our selfpay patients. We have seen a
reduction in selfpay patient complaints. The charge master
onsite review by Provider Reimbursement Consultants {PRC)
is scheduled for the week of October 20th. There will be
information on their recommendations provided next month.
The search for a Business Office Supervisor to assist Sheryl
continues.

Insurance AR:
This summary analyzes the A/R by uccounts aged over 90 Days.
INSURANCE May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14
AR Total 2,788,018 - 2,595,893 | 2,893,613 -~ 6
S > 90 Days 875,458 236,280 1,332,977 581,296
Goal > 90 Days is 15% 31% 32% 46% 26%
SELF PAY
= AR Total ~-1,324,231 1,293,139 | .- 831,857 (- - -8
S > 90 Days 1,009,352 763,546 405,947 824,522
% > 90 Days 76% 59% 45% 62%
‘A/RDays(Gross) 86 82 77
£ S| 3,588,41
Jotal AR 3,889,031 3,725,470 oy
1,405,81
$ > 90 Days 1,884,810 1,599,826 1,503,418 7
% > 90 Days 46% 41% 40% 39%

® ok ok ok ok Rk &k

Health Information Management, Linda Schultz:

Utilization Review

1. Census data:

Clinic patients 082014 = 439 082013 =577
Day Surgery patients 082014 =5 082013 =15
ER patients i 082014 = 447 082013 =372
Observation/PACU 2 patients 082014=12 082013 =40
Acute Care patient days 082014 =11 082013 =16
Swing patient days 08/2014 =511 08/2013 = 414
Physical Therapy patients 082014 =82 082013 =98



o

2. Internal and External requests for Medical Records
3. Data Entry by Medical Records staff

Analysis
1. The comparison of data from, August 2014, to August 2013, shows there were 75 more ER visits; and 97 more

Swing patient days. On the down side, there were 138 less Clinic visits; 28 less Observation patients; 5 less
Acute Care patient days; 16 less Physical Therapy visits; and 10 less Day Surgeries.

2. H.LM. received 100 external requests for medical records in August, 2014; up 31 from the previous month. An
analysis of who is requesting this information was broken down as follows: Insurance Carrier 15; Disability 3;
Attorney 3; Other Clinics 37; Patient 20; Employer 3; Copier Service 4; Law Enforcement 6; and Other 9. There
were 490 Internal requests for Clinic charts, and 254 Internal requests for Hospital charts. Additionally, there
were 136 telephone calls from other facilities requesting medical records to be Faxed for continuity of care
and/or referrals.

3. Myra and Tosha are continuing to enter data entry of Outpatient Lab, X-ray, and Ultra Sound diagnosis codes;
additionally, Myra was trained and proficiently entered August Physical Therapy diagnosis codes into CPSI for
Month End.

Action
We will continue to record and menitor monthly Census data,

2. All requests for Medical Records were copied and released within 14 business days from the receipt date. We will
continue to record and monitor the number of Internal Clinic charts and Hospital charts being requested and pulled
month-by-month. We will continue to monitor the number and source of Medical record releases.

3.  We will continue to educate and train Myra and Tosha on data entry.

k ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok

Information Systems, Tom Richardson:

1) Utilization Review:
a) Ongoing system review
b) Meaningful Use Stage 2

2} Analysis of the Data:
a} We are still reviewing procedural issues that are hampering effective use of the EMR. This is limiting
the time we have to devote to new initiatives.
b) There are 21 Measures we must meet for Meaningful Use. We are currentl\} live and measuring all 20
items required for MU stage 2.

3) Actions Taken:

a) As we review individual processes we are discovering improvements that can be made in every phase.
All of the key players are currently attempting to develop a common understanding of how individual
departments relate to the others within the organization.

b) Following are graphs showing thirteen of the items we are currently tracking for MU Stage Two. These
are the items we are able to affect the numbers on the remainder either having a “null” value or will
have a 100% success rate. '

This is the first month we have successfully met all measures. The staff has been working diligently on
their individual items to ensure our success and their efforts have paid off. We will need to continue

I



monitoring these items for the next 13 months as we move from Meaningful Use Stage 2 Year 1 to

Meaningful Use Stage 2 Year 2.

CPOE Lab 30%Min CPOE Meds 60% Min
s CPOE Lak p— L
100 1o CPOE Meds Linear {CPOE Meds)
2 A ——1Inear (CPOE lab) 50 . ..
aD ] —
40 40
20 20
o] T T T T T T 3 T v 1] - T T T T T ¥ v T T T
14ul 84el 15 22- 20 5- 1= 19- 26- 2-Sep 9-Sep 16 E 2 8 % é" 5’ é" & 5 5
Jul  Jub JuE Aug Aug Aug Aug Sep T T T T S S 4 & & & 3
ﬁ ~ =
CPOE Rad 20% Min Electronic Prescribe 10% Min
———{POE Rad Linear (CPOE Rad) Electronfc Prescribing
100 TO0 e
0 Y~ —| [ an —— tinear (Electronic Prescribing)
60 50 ; 3 § i
3 ]
40 A0 ¢ ¥ i
-0 20
o o : ! x r . .
' ' : : j 14wl 8wl 18- 22- 28 5 12- 19 26 2- 9. 16

1 d T T
1-Juf 8-jut 15 22 29 5- 12-  19-

26- 2-Sep9-Sep 1f

Jub i Jul Aug Aug Aug Aug Sep Sep  Se

bl Jal et Aug Aug Aog  Aug Sey
- - o, . .
Vital Signs 80% Min Lab Resuits Incorp 55% Min
- Vital Signs Linear {vital slgns} ~———12b Resuits incorporated
100 “i PR 100 T
T e tporate
20— a0
513} <14
40 40
20 20
v T T v £ v * + + T s 0 T v i F v i T v T
14 8dui 45-  22- 29 50 12 19 26 2-5cp 9-Scp R4 1-ful B-jul 15- 22~ 29. 5  12- 18- 26- 2-SepS-Sep 1
Jul  Jul Jul Aug Avg Aug Aug 5 Jul Jul Jui Aug Aug Aug  Aug 5e
Portal Available 50% Min Patient Portal Access 5% Min
100 view, wanload, transmit 50% avaitabla 100 View, Download, transmit 5% access
80 Linear {View, Dewnload, transmit 5036 avaitable) —em—Line ar {View, Download, transmit 5% access}
80
&0 M 80 -
o e 0
0
M 20 P
o T . 1 ; : : ) : ) M
1-Jul 8-dul 15-dul 22-Juf 28-Jul S-Aug 12~ 19 26- 2-Sep 9-Sep 1 o i v v v T v t v T
Aug  Aug  Aug S 1-jub 8-Jul 15 22 28~ 5-  12- 19 26 2-5ep9Sep 1d
Jul Jul Jul Aug Aug Aug  Aug 50
Patient Education 10% Min Med Rec 50% Min
Patient Education ~weene Medication Reconditation
100 = . 103
——— iinear (Fatient Educaticn) Linear {Medlcation Recondiiation) 7
80 80
50 18 so MM
a0 K a0 //fw’;’*"
20 g 20 j
o T T T T 1 T T r o T ¥ T T T r

q
19wl 8-fud 15-1al 22-Jul 29-Jul 5-Auvg  12- 10

Aug  Aug  Aug

26- 2-%ep 95ep 1

5S¢

2-Jesl 8-Jed 15-Jub22-Jut29-Jul S-Aug 12-

T T
19-  26- 2-Sepo-Sep
Aug Aug Aug

|5



100
80
60
40
20

0

Fam Health History 20% Min Electronic Notes 30% Min

Family Health Histary 1600 ~——Electrenic Notes

———{inear {Family Health History]

Linezr (Electronic Notes)

80 -

Y i e e U
km\_ﬂf Nt 40

60 SR

frezd

20

H

4] ! 7 T T T d v T T

1 T L T '
Tdu B-dul 15-0uf 22-Jul 290Ul S-Aug 12-  19-  26- 2-Sep 9-Sep 1¢ 44yl 8Jub 15. 22. 9 5. 12- 19 26 2-Sep9-Sep 19

T T T T T T

Aug Aug Aug Sel Jub  Juf Jul Aug Aug Aug Aug Se

100
80
ila]
£0
20

Q

Elect Med Admin 10% Min

Electronic Medication Administration Record

Lirear {Electronic Medication Administration Recerd)

i ~

T F T T 3 T d ¥ T T
i-Jul 8-Jul 15 22- 29 5- 12- 18- 26- 2-Sep9-sep 14

Jui Ml Jul Aug Aug Auvg Aug Se

L

Purchasing, Newton Moats:

L.

Utilization Review

I am in the process of completing the annual GPO contract review scheduled to start in April of each year

to ensure vendors are honoring contract prices. This is because Premier vendor spend reports are four
months behind in reporting. AP ran a QVMC vendor spend report for Jan-Dec 2013 which | will use to
compare to the Premier report to ensure we are on contract, at the correct price tier and getting our
annual rebates.

Product back orders .
There was an increase in back orders to staff during 2012 from an average of 40-50% up to 76%. | will
continue to monitor this in 2014, The goal will be to reduce this to 15%.

Inventory counts

Since the conversion the inventory value has stabilized. After discussions with CPSI we have decided to
count the inventory twice each year instead of cycle counting throughout the year. The goal will be to
reduce inventory adjustments from a 2012-13 high of 11% down to 5%.

Analysis of the data

Product back orders

This was due to the increase in summer patient volumes. The percentage for Aug. 2014 was 6%. This is
well below the 76% high we had in 2012. | will continue to monitor this in 2014.

Inventory counts

We will need to manually adjust the inventory in the fiscal GL to match the materials management
system inventory value. This will be completed by the fiscal office. The Aug. count adjustment was 0%
because we are only counting in April and December each year.

Actions taken

. Product back orders

Extra racks are in place with products for nursing staff to help avoid high back orders.



Inventory counts
The counts will now be done in April and December each year. After the counts we will have to manually

update the inventory GL in the fiscal system. At that point we will take the loss or gain in inventory value.
This will be completed by the fiscal office.

4. Miscellaneous process improvements. No other improvements made at this time.

ok % ok ok ok ok kol ok Rk

Registration, Joann Garces:

Patient Portal: Registration has reached the required percentage of patient participation for meaningful use.

REGISTRATION ACCURACY: We continue to work on improving accuracy by tracking registration errors and will
perform more one to one training in areas needed. '

A goal for the department is for Registration Clerks to cross train at different locations for more coverage, i.e.
Physical Therapy, Clinic and ER. ‘

INSURANCE ELIGIBILITY ACCURACY: Training for accurate insurance information captured at the time of
registration continues. In the near future, | want to arrange training at Chelan or Tonasket to gain a better
understanding of how their registration uses the CPSI reports to help improve accuracy.

17



o

.

GRANT COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DIST #2
dba
QUINCY VALLEY MEDICAIL, CENTER
HUMAN RESOURCES
Board Report for August, 2014
Meeting for Monday, August 22, 2014

Page 1 of 3

1. Quality Program

a. Utilization Review: Evaluations
This is a Quality & Performance Improvement Indicator that T track and trend for the timeliness of
evaluations returned by the Supervisor within 30 business days of the date they were sent out.
There are 11 annual merit evaluations and 3 90-day introductory evaluations for August that have
a due date of 09/19/14.
Analysis:
For 2014 the goal of Administration will be to see an improvement in the percent of timeliness for
Supervisors who are direct reporis. All Employees were reminded that their merit increase would
not be awarded until all competency requirements were met.
% in Compliance:

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2012 50% 33% 56% 64% 33% 44% S50% 15% 27% 20% 38% 33%
2013 90% 56% 78% 71% 29% 40% 80% 23% 57% 33% 78% 67%
2014 25% 50% 43% 67% 56% 42% 14% 43%

b. Utilization Review: Employee Turnover Percent

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 0872014

51.6% 40.7% 40.7% 39.3% 355% 21.9% 30.0% 27.5% 34.6% 26% 32% 21%

144 135 117 120 123 138 144 135 117 124 117 129
* Blue indicates the 9 years that Mehdi has been our CEQ.
Analysis:
YTD Terminations by Reason:
2012 Voluntary Quits: 21 Discharged: 9 Temporary: 1
2013 31 ' 9 ¢ 0
2014 23 2
New Hires for August:
E. Schnell, RN Acute Care 1 Full-time Replacement
L. Fargo, RN ER 1 Full-time Replacement
E. Urquieta, NA-C Acute Care 1 Full-time -Replacement
C. Ayala-Torres, NA-C Swing Beds 1 Per Diem Replacement
Job Postings for September to fill the following department vacancies:
Surgeon Surgery 1 Part-time Replacement
Technologist Ulirasound 1 Part-time Replacement
Ward Clerk/NA-C Acute Care 2 Full-time  Replacement
Supervisor Business Office 1 Full-time New
Helper Maintenance 1 Part-time New
MT/MLT Laboratory | Per Diem New



Respiratory Therapist Respiratory Therapy 1 Per Diem Replacement
IV/Wound Care, RN IV Therapy 1 Full-time Replacement
Medical Assistant —C Clinic 1 Fuli-time Replacement

C.. Utilization Review: Payroll: FTEs

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov  Dec

2006 84.57 84.55 86.24 86.85 87.93 88.82 894 90.11 91.02 91.47 91.97 9235
2007 93.96 94.66 93.35 93.4 932 939 941 9445 94.61 94.67 94.52 94.38
2008 89.41 92.29 9246 939 949 955 958 97.31 98.27 988 993 100.2
2009 104.01 102.5 101.0 105.1 1015 103.2 1068 107.0 108.0 106.0 107.4 1044
2016 103.61 105.9 108.4 106.1 106.7 111.6 110.1 1129 111.8 109.2 108.0 106.5
2011 103.24 104.4 1083 114.7 1157 120.1 1204 113.8 113.1 108.7 106.1 1055
2012 105.0 103.6 106.7 108.1 107.1 112.8 1094 111.5 113.3 106.9 106.7 108.6
2013 97.2 987 101.9 999 996 99.7 104.0 104.1 1023 98.6 1003 984
2014 963 98.7 97.6 1011 102.8 103.3 102.1 1044

Full-time 95 95 96 96 95 9 99 91

Part-time 4 4 5 4 3 4 4 3

Per Diem 20 22 22 21 26 23 26 27
Total # Emp. 119 121 123 121 124 123 129 121

d. Utilization Review: State of Washington, Department of Labor & Industries effective 01/01/13

08/2014 13 12 11 10 09 08 07 06

1% Quarter Summary: Jan/Feb/Mar

Reportable Injuries: 5 3 2 1 4 3 1 4 2
2" Quarter Summary:  Apr/May/Jun

Reportable Injuties: 5 1 1 1 5 2 2 2 2
3™ Quarter Summary: Jul/Aug/Sep 1

Reportable Injuries: ' 1 5 5 3 3 1 3 4
4™ Quarter Summary: Oct/Nov/Dec

Reportable Injuries: 2 2 6 4 5 3 6 4

Year-To-Date Total: 11 7 10 13 16 13 7 15 12
Analysis:’
2. Education/Compliance Nothing new to report.
3. Fiscal

Budget Update for July 2014: Variance % 76.29

Analysis:

Due to the recruitment for four positions, Surgical Technician, CNO, Director of Social Services,
Ultrasound Teéchnician, Business Office Supervisor, I am way over budget beginning in January.
To date I have already used over half of my annual budget for advertising — employment.

4. Personnel
a. Recruitment Dollars being expensed in August for the following positions.
B/O Supervisor, MT/MLT, U/S Technologist, IV Therapist/Wound Care RN

b. Policy & Procedure Revision: Nothing new fo report.

c. Employee Handbook Revision. Nothing new to report.
Page 2 of 3



o

5. Interpreter Services

6. Unemployment

Nothing new to report.

We submitted a letter to United Claims Management to terminate our Agreement for unemployment services to
be effective December 1, 2013, We received the funds and will be considered “reimbursable” by the State for
2014. Depending on the outcome at year end; we may elect to stay reimbursable vs. paying premiums.

7. Other Direct Expenses:

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June
2014
Professional Fees:
ER Physicians 3.0 5.1 4,6 5.3 4,66 5.2
102,313.78 97,389.65 96,025.00 108,976.00 104,464.62 110,731.32
Purchased Services:
Anesthesia 1 1 2 19 14 2
2,540.00 2,040.00 4,000.00 4,160.00 3,099.60 4,500.00
Pharmacy .63 S8 .66 57 ) .6
7,120.60 5,633.20 7,287.40 6,384.00 4,952.85 5,901.85
Speech Therapy .06 d 01 ) {0 0
720.00 1,083.60 64.80 0 Rl 0
Nursing/CNA 2 78 1.8 1.6 22 2.4
Surgery 2,227.50 7,988.00 14,128.50 12,016.88 14,549.71 13,008.00
Transcription 3,078.07 2,441.45 3,205.63 2,912.70 2,852.01 2,795.37
Revised Revised
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
2013
Professional Fees:
ER Physicians 6.0 5.4 6.0 5.6 5.0 4.8
144,854.13 130,641.60 133,210.20 128,806.00 108,427.08 161,946.20
Purchased Services:
Anesthesia 2 2 d 2 3
3,540.00 3,719.60 2,000.00 4,830.00 6,623.80
Pharmacy 58 .62 3 .6 .6 S
6,288.20 6,929.30 4,598.90 6,615.10 5,856.80 4,635.70
Nursing/NA-C~ 1.29 1.74 Ry 5 .18
2,502.50 12,845.50 7,367.50 4,195.00 1,668.00
Information Systems 1,166.00
Transcription 2,124.26 2,884.92 2,160.30 2,837.07 2,373.08 2,803.91
HRG .6 1.0
9,435.00 15,640.00
Revised Revised Revised Revised
2014
Professional Fees:
ER Physicians 5.2 5.0
125,906.70 117,061.13
Purchased Services:
Anesthesia 25 02
5,500.00 2,080.,00
Pharmacy .63 56 -
7,492.75 6,794.10
Speech Therapy .0
00
Nursing/CNA .69 1.01
Surgery 5,088.00 10860.34
Transcription 2,495.54 2,456.30
Revised
Respectfully Submitted September 18, 2014
Alene Walker, Director
Human Resources Depariment
Page 3 of 3



Risk Mgmt. & Medical Staff Services & Support Setvices
September 2014

Medical Staff Services and Risk Management: Glenda Bigshop

Peer review and Medical Staff meeting took place on September 16;

Pect Review mortality report: no deaths reviewed this month. No other trends identified.

Dr. William Washington (through LocumTenens.com) has now worked two shifts in our Emergency Department
and we ate very happy with the “fit”. While he has provided some “relief” to our scheduling challenges I am still
working to find other physicians who ate qualified and willing to join our ED team. Dr. Peter Viavant is another
agency physician who is scheduled to wotk a shift in November and December.

Credentialing/Entollment:

One change will be made to the Credentialing process as a result of discussion with the Sutveyors; our applicants
will be required to sign a “Disclosuse Statement” in addition to completing the Washington State Criminal
Background inquiry consent form. This is required by RCW but has not been enforced until recently. Forms have
been created for this purpose and the change is effective immediately, with the document also being utilized in
Human Resoutces.

Risk Management & Legal Compliance:

Our Meaningful Use Security Audit Committee has struggled to meet during these recent weeks as many ptojects
have pulled our team vatious directions, but we continue to focus on compliance with protection of ¢PHI
Meeting weekly with the facility Compliance Committee.

Genetal and Professional Liability, as well as D & O and EPL quotes wete received from both Washington
Casualty Company and Physicians Insutance. Mehdi will be providing more specific information about these
quotes and the direction we will take for 2014-2015.

sectoRAckcReRkclokkR IRk

Dietary Department, Sandra Longley
Resident Meals; 1302; Iast year 1169

Acute Care patient Meals 247 last year 159
Guest Meals Acute Care 40; last year 3
Guest Meals Swing Bed 0: last year 0
ER & Surgery Meals 14; last year 19
Catered Meals 58: last year 52
Staff Meals 1139; last year 1407
ER Doctor Meals 62; Iast year 58
Snacks served to Residents 1093; last year 1130
Miscellaneous:
Aging & Adult Care Meals with a total $00.00 in donations and 0 meals setved.

kokskakoR ko ekokokok

Housekeeping, Violet Pear]
UTILIZATION DATA:

Linen requests received and completed 4

Discharge cleaning tequests received and completed 26
Isolation Dischatge requests received and completed O
Deep cleaning for extended care patient rooms 27
Terminal cleaning for extended care rooms 0
Terminal cleaning for Surpery areas 4

Floor care and miscellaneous trequests received 23
Linen weight 6082

Tinen dollar amount $3,990.26

2



Rl

o

MISCELLANEOUS PROCESS IMPROVEMENTS:
e  All discharge, Terminal and deep cleaning requests have been filled.

+ Linen weight totals went up by 327 pounds from july 2014
e The Linen dollar amount went up by $118.68 from July 2014

ACTION TAKEN

Total weight and dollar amount for Linen have gone up due to the patience cate increase.

Katen is still out on medical leave and will return on the 15t of September.

Floor cate and misc. duties are going well. We are still summiting most of our own support tickets include cuttain change
outs.

We have added cartain change outs to the floor cate duties for the extended care patients. The curtains ate being changed
out to match the deep cleaning schedule.

Looking into the possibility of changing out the cloth curtains in the extended cate tub room to hospital approved shower
curtains.



PN

QUINCY VALLEY
MEDICAL CENTER

“QVMC nursing provides compassionate quality healtheare to our community by promoting healthy lifestyles,
providing education, and encouraging patient and family involvement in all aspects of care”

August 2014 Board Report Alicia Shields, BSN,RN

People:
e The nursing leadership team has started direct leaders rounding. Our goal is to be the employer
of choice for nursing staff.
Percent of direct reports rounded on:

Alicia- 57% Brandy- 64.7%
Sarah Acute Care- will initiate in Sept. Sarah ER- will initiate in Sept.
Social Services
Now that the leadership team is fully staffed and we have replaced open positions we
will put a greater focus on completing rounding on direct reports.

s Sarah Robins has accepted the ER/AC Nurse Supervisor position.

s Lyndsay Fargo has accepted the Nurse Auditor position.

Service
e Staff continue to receive AIDET training in an effort to enhance our customer service.

Financial
e Finance goals have become part of the leaders evaluations. As leaders are due for evals, we are
creating SMART goals. :
Quality
¢ The soft ID band machine has been purchased in the North Wing which was purchased by the
foundation.
e Brandy, Cynde and | attended TeamStepps training and are beginning to implement the
principles. This is increase quality and safety and will lead to a culture of safety.
s The nurse leadership team will be looking at, reviewing, and revamping quality indicators.

Growth

e Nursing is currently exploring opportunities to growth and researching potential services we can
offer.

Community
« Set up a table at National Night Out in order to promote the hospital and did free blood
pressure screenings

s We will be setting up a table at FCAD in September and charging for flu vaccines. Staff are
volunteering to staff this booth.

23



Board Report for Swing Beds-August 2014

Utilization Review:

For the month of August there were 6 Swing bed admissions and 6 discharges. Patient
days were as follows: Medicare 39, Medicare HMOs 23, Medicaid 403, Medicaid HMOs
0, and Self pay 46, for a total of 511 patient days.

There were two falls and one “near miss” reported in August. There were no new stage
2 pressure ulcers. The north wing passed all current Ql indicators for the month of
August,

Analysis of Data:

Patient days increased by 14 over last month and by 97 over August 2013. In the payer
mix there was a significant increase in Medicare HMO'’s and Medicaid HMO's decreased
to zero. Medicare and Self pay days both increased by about 25%.

Falls increased this month from none in July to two this month. For this month the falls
per 1/000 patient days is 3.83. Year-to-date patient falls per 1,000 patient days totals
3.59.

. Actions Taken:

In August staff continued to adjust to staffing changes that took effect in luly. We hired
two CNAs, one to take a full time opening on acute/ER and the other as a per-diem. A
new policy was written regarding employee cell phone use and the swing bed admission
policy was updated. | was one of three nurses from our facility that had the opportunity
to attend free Team STEPPS training in Spokane and came back with several valuabie
tools to promote a culture of safety.

Adjustments:

In September 1 will be attending a fall prevention conference in Spokane. We will also
get approval on new QI indicators that better measure the quality of patient care on the
north wing and begin leadership rounding on residents.

Submitted by Brandy Nicolas, RN/North Wing Supervisor

2.4



AT

QVMC Board Report

Dept: Social Services/Activities

Date: September 16, 2014

Reporting period of August 15, 2014 through September 15, 2014

1. Utilization Review

a.

During this reporting period, there are (14) residents on the LTC North Wing, (1) resident passed
away on 09.02.14 and one resident was admitted on 09.08.14. At this time, (1} patient is
admitted as Medicare Certified Swing Bed, and (1) patient is in LTC Swing bed and a plan is being
set up for discharge.

Number of services utilized by social services during this reporting period is (7) Aging and Adult
Care, Home and Community Services, Norco, Assured Home Health, Assured Hospice, Adult
Protective Services, and Special Mobility Services. These services are used to help with discharge
planning and obtaining medical equipment, in home services, transportation services, and other
services.

The Activity Department continues to provide meaningful patient centered activities daily. The

Activities Assistant meets with each resident 2 to 4 times a week for 1:1 visits, as well as
providing scheduled morning and afternoon activities Monday through Friday. Special scheduled
activities such as the haircuts for residents and The Old Time Fiddlers are also provided monthly.
During this reporting period, Medicare Certification and Recertification was signed by MD at
100%.

Patient Advocate/Registrar continues to assist with follow up telephone calls to patients who
were seen in the ER department. During the month of August, (76) patients from the ED were
called with a follow-up phone interview. During the interview, (50) patient reported they were
feeling better, (13) patients were still sore from their injuries, (9) patients stated they were
feeling ok, and (4) patients reported they were feeling the same.

2. Analysis of Data and Action Taken

4.

Social services continue to be utilized throughout the facility. During this reporting period, soctal
services assisted with referring patients to other facilities, planning and arranging discharge,
arranging transportation, setting up services at home after discharge.

Nothing to address at this time.

At this time, we have (3) volunteers who come in to visit with the residents and help out with
activities,

Nothing to address at this time.

Patient who reported that they were feeling the same during follow up phone interview have
scheduled appointments with Primary Care Providers.

3, Miscellaneous process improvement

After the DOH Survey last week, it was brought to my attention that the patients who are getting
transferred or discharged from Swing Bed need to receive a written notice of discharge. The
Notice of Discharge or Transfer has been created and will be implemented to fet patient’s know
of discharge date.

Prepared by Anastasiya Agoshkova, Social Services Director



VY

Education Staff development August 2014 Board Report

A, Utilization Review
1. Ongoing audit of computer usage and skills
2. Review of staffing needs in Emergency Dept/Acute care
3. Review of staff in need of CPR, PALS, TNCC certification
4. Ongoing audit of mock code skills for all level of participants
5. Utilization review of charts for charging & documenting purposes
6. Review of orientation process for new hires
7. Need for CNA class to be taught in the hospital for the public
B. Analysis of Data
1. This is going well. 26 hours spent on CPSI related issues
2. Need for RN in ED or acute this month
3. Working on recertification to maintain current certifications of the staff.
4. Ticensed staff will require code practice as well as non-patient care staff
5. Charges are being captured. Documentation continues to go well. Newly hired
nurses/CNA’s are quickly taught how to document properly
6. 2 new nurses hired this month
7. Need additional certification from the state to teach CNA to the public
C. Actions Taken
1. Working with MDs to help place document correctly in CPSL
2. 3 shifts in ED and 1 in Acute as RN.
3. No class held this month
4, Mock codes to be done to practice codes on both shifts quarterly.
5. Ongoing follow up with deficient nurses charting to improve completion of
documentation and revenue generation and improve QI numbers. This is primarily
our per diem and agency nurses that need follow up.
6. 2 nurses on orientation
7. Beginning to investigate what it will take to be certified for the public to enroll
in the CNA class

Cynde Tilton
Staff educator

2.



Utilization Review/Management & National/Regional Hospital Reporting Board Report for
August, 2014

Utilization Review/Management:

During the month of August, 2014 we had 14 opportunities to use the Milliman Care Guidelines to
perform admission appropriateness screenings on patients that were placed in Observation, admitted
to Inpatient/acute status or Medicare Certified Swing. Of these 14 opportunities, 4 admission
appropriateness screens, or 29% were performed prior to patient arriving to floor. We have several new
Nurse employees who have not had training in the purpose and use of Admission Appropriateness
Screens. September 22" will be all Nurse education day or skills day. | will be speaking to the group
about the importance of placing patients into the right level of care at the right time and how to use
‘MCG to help with this process.

During the month of July we had 13 observation patients with 13 observation patient days, 5 acute
patients with 14 acute patient days, and 5 medicare certified swing bed patients with 74 medicare

certified patient days.

| will work to provide 1:1 training and discussion on the use of “MCG" to assist with the admission
appropriateness screening to acute and ED employees during their orientation period and as needed on
day to day basis. Due to the number of new Nurses, | will try to pull them together for a group learning
session. | continue to have a standing period of time allotted to Utilization Review on the Nurse
Education days where | will be providing instruction and review using the MCG web site live and
projecting on overhead screen. During this time we will continue to discuss rules and regulations that
the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid implement and how they relate to Utilization Review and our
Hospital. | continue to encouraged staff and providers to call me after-hours for assistance with this

process.

Patlent stays, whether acute or observation are monitored to ensure that patients are meeting criteria
for each day of their Hqspital stay, using medical necessity guidelines, Provider/ Nurse critical thought
-process, and the “two midnight rule”, imposed by Centers for Medicare and Medicaid. Multiple
guestions are asked and data is evaluated to move each patient through the continuum of care,
ensuring that each patient is receiving the appfopriate care and treatment in the appropriate setting or
level of care. As this multifaceted process of Utilization Review is developed, and altered due to the
ever-changing healthcare arena, Nursing, Providers and Administration Officers will be educated with
written material and conversation during Medical staff meetings, Department Head meetings, employee

education sessions and one on one.

As insurance companies request clinical data for their reviews and audits, the requested material,
documents and signatures are being provided in a timely manner. Retrospective reviews including
written reports for any patient’s medical record when the stay appropriateness, medical necessity or
length of stay Is in question is being provided to the reporting insurance entity per their appeal process.

2.1



;
Discussions concerning Utilization Review will be ongoing with Nursing and Providers to continue to

reduce cost to patients, payers and maximize our hospital reimbursement while working to improve the
care that we provide to our patients.

National & Regicnal Hospital Data Repotting:

The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid, Centers for Disease Control and the Joint Commission have
initiated multiple initiatives in healthcare. These initiatives require Hospitals to report data of clinical
nature from both in-patients and out-patients. These initiatives are ever changing and growing,
increasing required data. Some of the initiatives reflect Hospital reimbursement, incentives and
penalties. Due to our Hospital size, location and Critical Access Status we are not required to report
some data subjects that larger Hospitals are required to report but our requirements are continuously
increasing. We are trying to add more measurements periodically aithough they may not be required
yet for Critical Access Hospitals in anticipation and preparation.

Currently we are reporting:

*Falls with injury

*Catheter Associated Urinary Tract Infections

*Central Line Associated Infections

*Adverse Drug Events which include anticoagulant/INR, hypoglycemic, and opioids.

*In-patient stroke, pneumonia, and heart failure clinical data

*QOut-patient stroke, chest pain, and heart attack clinical data

*Swing Bed clinical Data

*Emergency Department patient data that includes but not limited to: pain management, median times,
patients admitted or transferred from Emergency department and return ED visits within 48 hours for
same or similar diagnosis. '

We are also involved in a special project initiated by the “National Patient Safety Network” with the goal
to reduce unnecessar\} radiation exposure. The Washington State Hospital Association is leading this
project involving several regional Hospitals of various sizes. We are reporting monthly Computed
tomography data that is compared to our project group. With that data we are working on strategies to
reduce radiation exposure. Eventually the data and work results will be shared nationally, After

' atténding the June LEAPT meeting we have agreed to provide data to the “100 Thousand Children

Campaign” that is.a national program focusing on radiation exposure of children. | have now submitted
data from March 2014 to current to the new 100K Children Campaign and will continue monthly for the
duration of the project. Another Centers for Medicare required project that we are working to get set
up and started is the Physician Quality Reporting System. This projectis required to patticipate in to
earn an incentive plus avoid a 2% penalty in 2016. More information will be provided when available. .

Kelly Robison, RN
Utilization Review/Management
National & Regional Hospital Data Reporting

28



2014 SURGICAIL, SERVICES AUGUST REPORT

SURGICAL ANALYSIS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS FOR AUGUST 2014

A. UTILIZATION REVIEW:

Patient Volumes Per Service

¢ Total Endoscopies for 2011 = 211
e Total Endoscopics for 2012 = 170
e Total Endoscopies for 2013 = 167
¢ Total Endoscopies for 2014 = 061
e Total General Surgeries for 2011 = 49
s Total General Surgeries for 2012 = 26
s Total General Surgeries for 2013 = 27
e Total General Surgeries for 2014 = 08
e Total Podiatry Surgeries for 2011 = 15
e Total Podiatry Surgeries for 2012 = 25
e Total Podiatry Surgeries for 2013 =27
o  Total Podiatry Surgeries for 2014 = 10

Total Orthopedic Surgeries for 2012 = 02
e Total Orthopedic Surgeries for 2013 = 15
Total Orthopedic Surgeries for 2014 = 06

Total of all procedures for 2011 = 275
Total of all procedures for 2012 =226
Total of all procedures for 2013 = 239
Total of all procedures for 2014 = 064

a @y

NEW SERVICES:

Columbia Basin Hospital clinic: Starfed September 19
Consults for 2013: 42
Consults 2014: Jan 0. Feb. 0. Mar 2. April 4, May 0, July 12, Aug 18

th, 2013

D. INTERNAL/EXTERNAL CUSTOMER USAGE OF SERVICES:
Tnpt: 000
Outpatient: 007
Observation 000
General surgery consultations: 045
Anesthesia minutes 2014: 2,090 (General suzgery only)



2014 SURGICAL SERVICES AUGUST REPORT

ANALYSIS OF DATA:
Total Surgery Cases

40

36

= Numisier of Bases

o

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Mnnthe

[ =Surgery 12 mSurgery 13 mSurgery 14 |

A. INCREASE/DECREASE
August showed a decrease in number of overall cases with an increase in cases and referralsfrom
Ephrata. No orthopedic procedures. No podiatry. No general surgery.

REASONS FOR CHANGE:

Dr. Elerding has been instrumental increasing referrals from Ephrata. This is the first month that
we have seen more Ephrata referrals (18) than Quincy referrals (17). Dr. Hiersche had a case on
the books and it cancelled due to patient changing mind about getting surgery done at this time,
Dr. Calarman started doing surgery in Othello because they have anesthesia availability
consistently. He is still doing his cases that require C-arm here.

CHALLENGES ENCOUNTERED/ANTICIPATED:
I am continuing the search for a general surgeon. I have made arrangements to have two
locum tenum general surgeons to cover Quincy on a long term basis starting mid-
November. Dr. Elderding is going on a mission, so we will have Dr. Erickson
consistently until November. .

B. OPPORTUNITIES ANTICIPATED:

Columbia Basin Hospital clinic: See “Reasons for Change”.



2014 SURGICAL SERVICES AUGUST REPORT

3. ACTIONS TAKEN:

1. Change in policies:
e Policies: Anesthesia scope of service policy complete and ready for review.

Dept of Health reviewed while here in September, Cleaning of Patient
Equipment policy complete and ready for review.

2. Staffing changes:
Sean Murphy has returned to fulfill a second contract. He is interested in
accepting the full time position. Rebeca Heffner, RN is now working part time
and cross training in Occupational Health. Jennie Brockie, RN has tendered her
resignation to work at Confluence Health,

3. Resource changes:
New/repaired equipment:
« NEW FUJIJON HIGH DEFINITION ENDOSCOPY TOWER; Approved by
board.. Currently waiting on 2013 end of business year financials to be

completed for financing options to be submitted. OH HOLD until further notice.

¢ LIGASURE: Ready for use.
¢ COLONOSCOPE: Sent out for repair and returned. Another colonoscope is
B waiting to be sent out for reapir. The third colonoscope is not taking pictures
{ intraoperatively now and will have to be sent out for repair. The scopes are at
end of life and all three scopes need replacing.
4. Additional training:
e  Competencies: Moderate sedation classes were done for all nursing staff
including surgery nurses.

Miscellaneous Process Improvements
¢ None for this month.




=

Occupational Health

Board Report for August
September 8, 2014
Utilization Review

1. Four new employee screenings and skill competencies were performed . 10/10 annual employee
competencies were completed.

2. Occupational Nurse working onsite (Lamb Weston).

3. Leadership with the Wellness Committee

4. PPD compliance of employees is at 100%, hand washing competency is at 100% and respirator fit
testing is at 85%.

Analysis

1. The Washington State DOH website is being utilized to report and track all immunizations for
employees and out patients.
New employee visits continue {4 for August).

3. The Respirator medical questionnaire has been given to all direct patient contact personnel and fit
testing has begun.

4. The Occupational Health Nurse(OHN) is working at Lamb Weston 3 days a week (24 hours). OHN
helped in doing 102 Wellness screens, and 19 first aid visits were logged.

5. The Wellness Committee’s Blood Pressure awareness campaign was a success with over 35
participants.

Action

1. Work together with the Employee Wellness Committee. Continue to research health topics and
seek educational opportunities.

2. Occupational Health will continue to educate staff and managers about the process of reporting
employee/ patient infections.

3. Respiratory fit testing is being done for all eligible new employees , and at annual reviews.

‘Miscellaneous

1. Setting up a Flu Shot clinic for Lamb Weston for 300 employees.

2. Received PAPR from Trauma funds for ER. Will be working with Cardiopulmonary to develop
competehcy. '

3. Employers in the area are being contacted to schedule for Flu Clinics and a part time employee has
joined QOccupational Health to help.

Marla Starcevich, RN
Occupational Health Nurse

32



.

Cardiopulmonary Board Report August 2014

Analysis

1. We were asked to give another presentation on sleep Apnea this month at the senior center in

Ephrata. We need to do more promotion in Quincy.

2. We still need new policy and procedures.
3. We need to get supplies and teach staff about our new ventilator.

3.

Policies

1.

We are sending out individual invitations and newspaper notices. | will be working with the
Community Clinic to invite their patients as well.

We are still writing new policy and procedures.

| am making laminated instructions for the new equipment. | will also in-service the staff.

A policy and procedure for Home Sleep Studies, Spirometery, and PEP Therapy, Have been

completed.

Cardio Numbers 2014
March April May June | JULY Aug
overnight ox 1 0 0 0 0 0
oxygen days 6 2 0 6 4 7
ABG 1 1 0 2 0 2
SVN 31 65 50 16 92 92
CPAP 0 3 0 0 0 7
Education 0 23 43 6 43 51
Resp strength and pep 15 14 33 3 34 48
consults 1 0 0 12 11 23
PFT 0 1 3 48 0 0
Bipap days 34 32 35 30 7 10
EKG 6 10 17 17 35 24
1S 4 2 31 2 34 11
OXYGEN 0-12 HR 62 62 62 0 2 0
CO2 monitor 1 1 1 1 0 0
sleep study 14 30 7 9 20 12
holter 0 1 0 0 0 0
NT aspiration 6 0 0 0 0 0
oxygen( NW) days 62 60 62 0 0 0
 fit test 7 3 | o 0 0 J L
totals 251 310 344 152 282 287

Cardiopulmonary Department

Colette Lancaster BSRT




BOARD REPORT FOR AUGUST, 2014

IV/WOUND THERAPY
UTILIZATION REVIEW
2014 WOUND [Iv THERAPEUTIC | EKG | HEB B TOTALS
CARE THEREAPY | PHELBOTOMIES VACCINATIONS

JANUARY - | 23 10 4 37
FEBRUARY | 12 8 1 |11 31
MARCH | 4 19 2 |10 35
APRIL 28 10 11 49
MAY 39 21 3 63
JUNE 23 11 2 36
JULY 45 17 5 67
AUGUST | 33 21 1 |2 57

LT,

ANALYSIS OF DATA

Wound care numbers decreased slightly related to frequency of wound care needed as well as patients
no longer needing wound care. The IV therapy numbers have increased due to referrals from Sage view
clinic as well as Dr. Barber from WVMC. Some of the visits required the patients to come in over the
weekend in which the acute care nurse or ED nurse took care of. Two hep B vaccinations were given
during the week for Employee health dept. '

ACTIONS TAKEN

Policy and procedure for treatment of wounds and pressure ulcers completed. Colleen approved and
copy given to Rachael to put in vault. There is also copy in wound therapy room.

Spoke with Colleen about cross training someone in my department. This would give me a back-up ifl
get sick or need a vacation.



Sageview Family Care
Board Report
September 2014

SAGEVIEW
FAMILY CARI™

Board Report for the Month of August 2014

e Rhonda’s office is still under construction

¢ New patient appointments and calls on the rise; due to CBH Provider
changes and

o Many construction workers in town for Microsoft

o L&I Injury appointments on the rise

e Clinic will be implementing Cosmetic Injection Therapy with new products;
Product representatives to train providers and RN's for injections.

e Environmental Air quality testing occurred August 22" following mold
removal from Rhonda’s office.

e Medical Assistant position is still vacant with Rhonda— staff working
together to fill in gap; Clinic manager is assessing different staffing module
to make flow of daily operations more efficient.



i

e

avmc
L ABORATORY BOARD REPORT
SEPTEMBER 2014

Workload Monitors
A. Workload Statistics:

August 2014
Total Tests Ordered 3055

Send-out Tests Ordered 150
Quality Improvement

A. Laboratory News
1. Dr. lan Bovio, pathologist, stopped by on the 27" for his monthly visit.
2. Met with Laboratory State Inspector and she talked about the upcoming
implementation of the 1QCP (Individualized Quality Control Plan) on January 01,
2016. We’'ll start working on this and the goal is to have this ready come October
2015 when she comes for our inspection.

B. Policy/Procedure Changes
1. Started reporting preliminary results on our blood cultures and urine cultures that

are plated in the laboratory.

Laboratory Quality Insurance Incidents:

Specimen | Patlent LIS Patient Safety Lab Transport | Instrument | Other Total
ID/labeling Concern Result

Lab

Key Quality Indicators:
A. Turn-around Time

Test TAT Goal #Orders Average
TAT
BMP 60 17 34
CMP 60 243 37
Cardiac Panel 60 63 28
CBC 60 253 17
Troponin 60 8 27
UA 60 i 160 15
PT &0 45 38

The expected TAT for all billable tests is less than 60 minutes. The goal is for the percentage of test
exceeding TAT to be less than 5% of the number of billable tests for that month.

August 2014
#Tests > b0minutes 45




#Billable Tests

3055

Goal <5%

1.47%

B. Critical Values:

Critical values are required to be called according to our QA policy. It has to be

documented in the system.

Critical Results

%Calls Documented

August 2014 18

100%

C. Corrected reports:

Corrected reports are called only when the change is clinically significant

Corrected Resulis

Require phone call %of required calls
documented

0

August2014 0

D. Specimen Acceptability (Recollections}):

Total Recollections Performed

August 2014 7
Reasons for Recollection
Wrong | Label | Spec | Test Osder | Proc QNS | Spec Misc Hemolyzed | No Spec
Tube Error Lost Missed | Entry Error Ciotted | Error Received
Error
Aug 1 1 5
2014

E. CAP Proficiency Testing Summary/Corrective Action
1. Chemistry/Drug Monitoring - no deficiency
2. Urine Culture - no deficiency
3. Transfusion Medicine - no deficiency

F. Competency, Continuing Education and Training

Questionnaire for Coagulation

G. Safety

All laboratory staff attended the Safety Meeting.

H. Transfusion Medicine: Blood Bank Statistics

JUNE 2014
CROSSMATCHES ] 0
RBC UNITS TRANSFUSED — MONTH 0
RBC UNITS TRANSFUSED — YEAR 10
FFP 0
TYPE AND SCREENS 0
#PATIENTS TRASNFUSED 0
H#ANTIBODY IDs 0
TRANSFUSION REACTION WORKUPS 0
DAT o




Community Relations September 22, 2014 Board Report
Analysis of data and actions taken are indicated by red, italicized print

| have submitted my resignation as Director of Marketing and Public Relations and Executive Director of the Quincy
#"alley Medical Center Foundation, effective September 26, 2014. | have enjoyed working with each and every one of
- you during my 6 % years at Quincy Valley Medical Center and | appreciate the opportunities that have been granted to
me. While I wilt no longer be working here, | look forward to supporting the staff and this medical center as a Quincy
community member. | wish you all the best and look forward to our continued relationships.

As | prepare for my departure | am working closely with Mehdi, Verna and other staff members to ensure the smoothest
possible transition. If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Utilization Review:
Support the community and partner with local businesses:

e | continue to serve as the hospital representative on the Grant County Mar/Com Group, Washington
Emergency Public Information Network (WEPIN), Public Safety Commission, the Quincy Wellness Advisory
Council and the Local Emergency Planning Commission (LEPC).

e | have worked with the Quincy Chamber in the development and/or printing of materials for the FCAD Fun Run
on September 13 and the Farmer Appreciation event at Beaumont Cellars on September 18. This work is done
in exchange for our Chamber dues.

e |am working on completing recognition materials for all areas of the facility for any events that occur hetween
now and January.

Support the facility and other depariments:

2044 AdvertisingCounts | L ] - - S R
L - Occ Out-
. . Qvmc . education |Generalinfo:  Clinic ER . QVMCF | Surgery | Health  patient
{ Print. 11 a 4 1 0 i 0 0 2
. social Media 2 11 21 ) 2 11 0 0 2
Radio 2 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0
Qther 2 1) 2 3] 2 Q 0 o 0
e QVMC Website — Just a reminder that the new QVMC website went live on Monday, July 14. During the
transition to a new Community Relations Director the 1S department will handle website updates.
e Occupational Health — | have prepared a large supply of folders used by Occupational Health, as well as our
Registration staff, to ensure their needs are met for the next few months.
e Messages on Hold — The messages on our on-hold system have been updated. This coniract is set to expire
on January 12, 2015, We must give 90-days written notice if we would like to terminate our agreement,
Without this notice, the contract will continue for an additional 12-months. We are currently paying
$278.39 per quarter for this service.

e Community Outreach —QVMC had a booth at the Quincy School District’s Employee Benefit Fair on
Thursday, September 4 where our staff provided information on our services and interacted with
community members. We also had staff at FCAD on September 13 giving our Flu Shots for $25. Thank you
to everyone who volunteered their time to represent the facility at these events. the Health & Wellness
Expo in Moses Lake (9/27) and the Senior Center Health Fair (10/4).

Training:
Nothing new to report
Grants/Donations:

Nothing to report at this time.

e

Community Relations September 22, 2014 Board Report

2%



The Gorge:
The updated report as of 9.10.14 is attached to this report.
Foundation Activity:

< hile a search is conducted for a new Foundation Executive Director, you may contact Verna Teeter, Foundation

President, at Foundation@QuincyHospital.org with any questions.

e Cruisin’4 Care 2014 — Crusin’ 4 Care took place on Saturday, September 13 during FCAD. There were 23
riders and we raised just under $1000 for the Foundation.

* Foundation Auction — The Foundation has postponed the auction scheduled for October 25. As soon as
new date is chosen, that information will be passed along to you.

Emergency Preparedness/Region 7 September 22, 2014 Board Report

e Emergency Preparedness Committee (EPC} — The EPC committee is currently working on policies for:

a. ICS Training — a proposed poficy came out of the EPC to Department Managers and Admin in late July.
The policy needs some changes from the Safety Officer and will need to go back to Admin for another
review. | have requested that Mike start using the NIMS training history form during employee
orientation so that we can get a formal tracking method in place.

b. Code Silver -Mike Pirkey, QVMC Safety Officer, drafted a policy prior to the August 13 Active Shooter
training. The EPC reviewed this policy and suggested edits. Final recommendation from the committee
was for a Code Silver policy to be created and for an Active Shooter procedure to accompany it. Mike
Pirkey will be working on this.

c. Active Shooter response —See Code Silver above

{ ' d. Secure the Building/Lockdown — I updated policies in this area prior to our CNO transition. Those
policies will be circulated to the EPC prior to the September meeting for review and feedback.

s HICS Activation — Staff practiced their HICS activation during a motor vehicle accident response on August
21%. | completed a summary of the response (via HICS form 214) and submitted it to Mike Pirkey following
the event. [t is good for the staff to practice these procedures during smaller events so they are more
familiar with how to respond during higher impact events.

PM Community Relations September 22, 2014 Board Report

39



Ho

89'688'01TS

0o'05ezes | suepisiyd

15965 | soxea jrouteg
L5TYT6LS | Sedemenxg
FIETEROY

e

£EOTHOTS-  SULEO'GBES ObraLe’srEs<
D008 . - OF9.5 8UZs P05 VTS
SOTROTS - 10T99ES 89'688°0TTS:
0008 L a9eapOTIS ST

D R
R -]t IO

sasusdxg (ULOSIag LFIUOD

%6'69° . YUOSI'VES - OV'9L9'SPTS: . SLVOYEENS  6TTEE906E |WTir  VEE 60 £ 5830, UosEag

%GE'EQT I LSOBYST T 0005 L SEORLTITS o BE'EELYTS |ueEs g T €1/67/6-82/6 [ G Loolely 21

3 %E'TE - 00'0§- T 6T Ly8'TS" PESTEZTS. - EOTLYLS . {%TTT £ [=4 £T/ST/54T/6 #I0T/0T/6 uMoIg 287 {17

C%0'sy . GETTIS.. - PEOPO'SIS: . GEEOE'PTS . BT'SS00ES . |%wTw 0T sy £r/8/60/6 FIot/ovE AASIN foT)

CwgOb - BE9SRTS. - LSTSTLTS . E60SE'LIS. - BECOE'LES: [WzeT  ¥T [73 E/e/6-0t/8 v10Z/0L/6 smaypen -q fe

. %TTOT . BTT6Y . 00708 ZO'SEEES 1 6LTIVRS | HoR z 5z £1/52/902/8 vioziots  uyieqqesydelg (8

CWSTL L PLEYSES TEWR0'TYS- . 9LVIS'BITS. . TLBPT'EITS |wrEs 99 €11 ET/5/9T/8 PiveIotiG paysiatess (4

- COSOUEL. 0008 OT'9ES'STS- . EO'PPA'ZSS o EV'OBEZLS. |wess 9T 24 £1/82/4-9T/L +T0%/0/6 ysmyg (@

%G8 0008 . ELD0LS I SSOVSS . sTLPLRS. | %56 z 14 275727 LT sahepy 18

STOL - TLTFL9S . 8EVEZ'0LS- T EETEL'GLTS . BUESTRGTY fusTe 88 22 ET/08/9-£2/9 vIOEOLe ostpered (9

- owg0L | ES06LYS  08'B990T$ . ST'09L09%. .. GTLITOR [W0TS  9E 5 €1/6/9-8/9 vIOZ/OTE Iany «©

wovop e el - 9'99 | TLTLELG . SEASTTOSr. . EYBOLGETS ELBEE'S0TS |WOOS G4 o8t eSS ER/s  voUoUs yaenbses (@

pieq, - SSeEW.  WPdped. . WSy .1 SEEQ. w ToREg  So9eq USRI Lo £302
S ey Haweund TR 0 6

Tl br/oT/ Jo sy

SjusIEHipe pue SHo-a3LM ‘UBWAR SUORE|IILOIZL JUNas0e 0} Bnp SBURLD SAqUING AU xu

vO TRLBES- S6"9ET'S0ES a

S0ESE TS 90°69€CS SHO-SILM

OTOSTTVS- - SEOET'S0sS $8'986'597S soueleg
0008 - : 00°0% [BUUOSI
Ea) O ORI 5(p20]

0008 %y . S8986'€9S  90G9ETS - 0LLTT'60TS  6YSPR'OLYS | weve 18t sje10( uoseas
B o e - . 87/6-L2/5 umolg a8z (g2
C e . IR : PRI . YI/6-ET/6 yaed upun [z
%907 - - 6YVSE0ES | 000$ . 0000TE . GFESTIES | e ot 18 1/6-62/8 sozier/s  smaymel aneq (1)
; %o'0 - EgOTEIS T 0008 00008 EROTETS %6'S 1 it vZ/8-57/8 YI0Z/0T/5 uosutjor yaer oz
= %00 .- 98'9%TTTS 0008 0008 S 9 orTTIS. | weo 9 or 9T/8-51/% PIOT/OT/6  [MWSOIaY/ANR 6T
UL %O00T L 0008 00008 00Ds Coong ) woo o or 6/3-8/8 L02/01/5 oung/epedly (a1
S worge QLGOS L 000% - SSSEYTYS  TESTTOTIS | %0Ts 15 oot vigTE/L vT02/0t/5 payssalen, LT}
%Sy - pSTL899% - 00DS . 8SYEY9SS TV LOEELTS | weLy v 76 62/0-9z/9 viez/av/e osipeleg {9t)
%rYS | TOTLTZES L 000§ T8MOP9TS | veSLSeyS . | wuee t1 8 8/5-9/8 VU0Z/0T/6 38Ny i
B o\.am.\.m.... o GE'OTE'E9S’ 1 90'69E'TS. - SPIZESTERS - PEVLOSPTS | %FTS 5 £0T 92/5-~T2/s v10T/0/6 yoienbses )
w5 PEd% - ueEd - WPQped - SwOposy -SRI EI %J  TUoned SOIE@IUSAd paiEpe #7102
% : % el : EYERIT] ETE
| = EUEIS/5IdI90oU/SeBIey) potEeY UsHE 1m0) pI/01/6 0 57

Sangan R



Radiology Board Report For the month of August

Utilization: As reflected in the “Radiology Volume Chart” following this report,
the monthly total exam volume for August 2014 decreased by 14 exams
compared to August, 2013. The numbers for X-ray exams were higher in the
month of August due to an increase from Quincy sage view visits and our
Emergency department visits.

o Ultrasounds volumes were lower. We provided 44exams on August 2014
compared to 75 in August 2013,

e CT Scans volumes were a little less for the month of August. We provided
106 Ct's scans in August 2014 compared to 110 in August 2013.

e Total Radiology exams we provided 428 on August 2014 compared to 442
in August 2013. '

Analysis of Data: We have attributed the overall decrease volume for the month
of August to a decrease in ultrasound exams ordered due to the Ultrasound
machine being down.

Action Taken:

e In order to maintain awareness of our services and ensuring that we meet
their specific needs, | maintain daily contact with the referring provider
scheduler at community Health Clinic and Sage view clinic.

Miscellaneous Process improvements

(1) We are continuing to work on capturing the necessary ABNs to ensure
compliance with Medicare regulations as well as maximize
reimbursements. '

(2) We are currently working towards a new Ultrasound machine.

(3) We are still in need of X-ray room equipment.

(4) We no longer have an X-ray student from Wenatchee till next year.

(5) We are working with LEAPT and Washa to find ways to reduce dose to CT
patients we are really proud to be part of this project.

Veronica G. Cruz



14

el

-Sny@

Jeys awnjop Abojol

0S

0oL

0S5t

002

0S5e

Qo€

Q&g

00v

0S¥

00S




P

o

BOARD REPORT
AUGUST 2014
PHYSICAL THERAPY

UTILIZATION REVIEW

PT visits for August: 264

ST visits for August: 0

Number of PT “no shows”: 35

Number of PT “call to cancel”: 44

Number of PT “open appointments”: 36

Number of available PT appointments: 382
Productivity: 69.9% (appts filled/#available appts)

ANALYSIS OF THE DATA

*

PT visits for August were far below our benchmark of 340. The reasons for the low numbers in
August were vacation days taken by therapist which brought our number of available
appointments down some. Our No Shows were significantly higher than they have been in past
months, so that was a large factor as well. Our Call to cancel rate was about the same as last
month and our number of open appointments was also about the same as last month.

Speech therapy was 0 visits as we still do not have a speech therapy contract

Our no shows were significantly higher than normal for us. There is no known reason for this
other than harvest is starting to get under way and people may be getting too busy to attend
physical therapy.

Number of open appointments was about the same as last month, but was still higher than our
previous months this year. Our new referrals have been down in July and in August.

Our number of available appointments was lower than normal for us, but that was due mostly
to therapists taking vacation days and low census days in August.

Productivity was significantly lower than our benchmark of 80%. The no show rate was a large
factor in our low productivity this month.

ACTIONS TAKEN

There is very little that we can do to increase the number of new referrals that we get each -
month. So, in effort to improve our productivity, we are working on taking low census days. In
effort to reduce no shows and call to cancel appointments, we continue to provide courtesy
phone calls 24 hrs in advance.

| do have a very positive lead on a speech therapist who is eager to start doing some contract
work for us. She is currently on vacation, but will be getting in touch with me very soon to start
her arientation and begin seeing patients for us.

PROCESS IMPROVEMENTS

I still have not the exercise flow chart eform that | have requested to be constructed. Both
Summer and Chelsea assure me that it is in construction, but so far, | have not seen it. i am
hopeful that the exercise flow chart eform can be used on the certified rehab patients to
improve the carryover of training and instruction with the certified medicare in patients.
Presently there is no good way to get information to nursing staff regarding rehab type care that
they can use to follow through with to help the patients reach their rehab goals. This eform will
provide a tool that | can use to set up tasks for the patient that the nursing staff can follow
through with and document progress towards goals. This is my primary process improvement
focus at this time.

Prepared by
Amy York
Rehab Services Director

42



Maintenance Board Report for the month of August

Utilization Review:
A. Work Orders: All work orders were completed at a 80% completion rate for the month of August.

B. Preventative Maintenance: All PM’s were completed at a 89% completion rate for the month of
August,

C. Construction on our clinic water damage/mold issue.

D. Clinic mold testing

Analysis:
A. We are up 4% and back around the numbers where we need/want to be.
B. We stayed the same this month on our PM percentage.

C. LCM construction has completed all of the interior work for the Clinic. There is still some work
remaining on the roof.

D. Some clinic employees believed they were smelling/breathing mold in the Clinic.

Action Taken:

A. We are up to 80% which is better but still not great. | think there is still a fair amount of work being
done without maintenance requests which makes it very hard to track. [ am brainstorming a solution to
this problem.

B. 89% is still a pretty good number but not as high as we have been. Once | move some percentages
around on my score card this will be back up in the mid 90’s again.

C. LCM Construction put a patch oh the rotted spot in the roof. It has to sit for 60 days before snow seal
can be put on it. This will be completed sometime in mid-October.

D. LCM Construction had there mold expert come in run mold tests on 3 different rooms in the hospital.
All the results were negative. In fact, the rooms that were repaired by LCM Construction were the
cleanest rooms tested.

A2



